
Appendix C6 

I&AP Correspondence 



1

Nondumiso Bulunga

From: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 10:57
To: Ian  McGregor
Cc: Nondumiso Bulunga
Subject: SE3289 - Announcement for the Commencement of the EIA for SBPM & SCSC Solar 

Photovoltaic Facilities - Bagatla Platinum Mine
Attachments: SE3298_-_Siyanda_PVs_BID_-_FINAL.pdf

SBPM & SCSC SOLAR PHOTOVOLTAIC FACILITIES AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURES, FOR THE BAGATLA MINE, 
WITHIN THE THABAZIMBI LOCAL MUNICIPALITY,  

(DFFE Reference Nos.: To be Issued) 

Dear Stakeholder and Interested & Affected Party, 
 
The development of two separate solar photovoltaic (PV) facilities, each with a generating capacity of up to 100MW, 
and associated infrastructures is proposed on the farms Portion 3 and Portion 4 of the farm Grootkuil 409 located 
approximately 6.5km west of the town of Northam in the Limpopo Province.   

 The two solar PV facilities are to be known as SBPM Solar PV and SCSC Solar PV.  The facilities are located within the 
Thabazimbi Local Municipality of the Waterberg District Municipality. The proposed grid connection routes for the PV 
developments for the Siyanda Bakgatla Platinum Mine extend to the North West Province within the Moses Kotane 
Local Municipality and the Bonjala Platinum District Municipality. 

 The project details for the respective projects are as follows: 

Applicant: 

                        Project Name: 
Main Street 1886 Proprietary Limited SBPM Solar PV 
Main Street 1887 Proprietary Limited SCSC Solar PV 
 
Additional technical information regarding these renewable energy facilities and the associated grid connections are 
available in the Background Information Document attached to this e-mail. 
 
Please do not hesitate to contact us should you require any additional information. 
 
Kind regards, 

  
Unsubscribe this type of email 
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Nicolene Venter 
Public Process  

 t: 011 656 3237 
f: 086 684 0547 

e: plublicprocess@savannahsa.com 
c: +27 (0) 60 978 8396 

   
SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015 
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Nondumiso Bulunga

From: Savannah Public Process
Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 14:44
To: Nemurangoni, Effort; Savannah Public Process
Cc: Sekhula, Rirhandzu
Subject: RE: Register Mortimer smelter Anglo American platinum I&APs

Good day, 
 
Thank you for your email. 
 
We will register you on the database and you will recieve further communication when it’s made available. 
 
Kind regards, 
 

 

 

 

Nondumiso Bulunga  
Lead Consultant:Social, Stakeholder 
Engagement & GIS  

 t: +27 (0)11 656 3237 
f: +27 (0) 86 684 0547 

e: nondumiso@savannahsa.com 
c: +27 (0) 79 458 0862 

   
SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

 
Processing of personal Information / POPIA compliance 
We respect your privacy and acknowledge that this e-mail will contain Personal Information, which may belong to you, others and/or to your 
organization and which we will process. The processing of your personal information by Savannah Environmental may be included in reports submitted 
to governmental departments or on our public platforms, which processing will be done in accordance with our processing notice housed on our 
website - https://savannahsa.com/privacy-policy-privacy-policy-page/. By sending and/or receiving this message, you hereby consent to the lawful 
processing of personal information for the intended purposes, as described by the Protection of Personal Information Act, 2013 (Act No 4 of 2013). 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and automatically archived by Mimecast SA (Pty) Ltd, and is believed to be clean. 

 
 
 

From: Nemurangoni, Effort <Effort.Nemurangoni@angloamerican.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2022 14:42 
To: Savannah Public Process <publicprocess@savannahsa.com> 
Cc: Sekhula, Rirhandzu <rirhandzu.sekhula@angloamerican.com> 
Subject: Register Mortimer smelter Anglo American platinum I&APs 
 

[OFFICIAL]

 
Hi Nico 
 
Hope you well and keeping safe, as per Telephonic conversation I Tshamaano Nemurangoni an environmental officer at 
Mortimer smelter An Anglo American platinum entity  hereby submits name forward to register as an   I &AP for the 
above attached project  
 
Regards 
Tshami  
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CONFIDENTIALITY CAUTION: This email (including any attachments) is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed 
and may contain confidential information and be protected by legal privilege. Please notify us immediately by return email if you have received this email 
in error and delete this email and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, dissemination, disclosure and use of any information herein is 
prohibited. PRIVACY NOTICE: Anglo American processes personal data in accordance with applicable data privacy laws. For more information please 
see our Privacy Policy. 
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SAWEA Award for Leading Environmental Consultant on Wind Projects in 2013 & 2015

 
 
 


